Shipan Barua

To: Habibur Rahman; 'Md.Abusieed Sobuj'

Cc: ariful@cross-world.com; aziz@cross-world.com; taz@cross-world.com;
sultan@cross-world.com

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRICING FOR 20 KVA GENERATOR - NEW EBL PREMISES AT

KEPZ SUB-BRANCH, CHATTOGRAM

From: HO/Admin - Ohidul Islam [mailto:ohidul.islam@ebl-bd.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2020 3:46 PM

To: ariful@cross-world.com

Cc: HO/Admin - Mahbub Hossain Khan; CTG/Admin - Azadul Islam; CTG/Admin — Tanvir Ahammed Chowdhury;
HO/Admin - Kamal Mustaba Ali

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR PRICING FOR 20 KVA GENERATOR - NEW EBL PREMISES AT KEPZ SUB-BRANCH,
CHATTOGRAM

Importance: High

Dear Mr. Arif
Manager, Sales
Cross World Power Ltd.

The management of EBL agrees Tk. 1,30,000.00 agaisnt your enclosed offer for installing a 20KVA Generator at EBL
KEPZ Sub-branch, Chattogram which has already been consented by you verbally.

Please do the needful in association with Mr. Tanvir Ahammad Chowdhury (Cell: 01914-201500), Manager, Chattogram
Administration.

[Note: Work Order (WO) for installing 20KVA generator at mentioned site has already been mailed on August 18, 2020]

Thanks & Regards,

MD. OHIDUL ISLAM | SPO & Manager | Unit Head: Procurement | Administration Department | Address: Head Office,
Eastern Bank Ltd. 100 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212 | Mobile: 01892575737 | IP Phone 09666777325 Ext-7764.

é.__.._ Eastern Bank Ltd. E@Bﬁ @R eblcombd [ myesl

From: Md. Ariful Islam [mailto:ariful@cross-world.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 2:40 PM

To: HO/Admin - Ohidul Islam

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRICING FOR 20 KVA GENERATOR - NEW EBL PREMISES AT KEPZ SUB-BRANCH,
CHATTOGRAM

Importance: High

Dear Sir,
Please find attached file .

Best Regards,

Ariful Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , Sales | |
I | I | e: ariful@cross-

world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

% please consider the environment before printing this email
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Cross World Power Limited Crossworld

Reff : CWPL-AM/5406/20 Date : 27 - August - 2020

TO
Eastern Bank Limited
100, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1000.

Site ID : Karnaphuli EPZ , Chattogram

QUOTATION FOR SUPPLY OF INSTALLATION & COMMISSIONING LOCAL CANOPY , LOCAL ATS & MATERIALS FOR YOUR 20 kVA DIESEL GENERATING SET AT YOUR
SITE

Dear Sir
We have since inspected your site and as desired by you we are now pleased to submit below our cost of installation & commissioning materials for your above
mentioned genset.

SLNO JOB DESCRIPTION TECHNICAL DETAILS/ BRAND uom | Qry ::‘1!: TOTAL RATE REMARKS
1 Local Canopy for 20 KVA Genset Pcs 1 80,000 80,000
2 Local Auto Transfer Switch (ATS) for 20 KVA Genset Pcs 1 14,000 14,000
1 Electrical System:

4CX10 rm NYY DG To ATS 18 138 2,526
1.1 |Power Cable (35 °C Ambient on air) 4CX 10 rm NYY MAINS To ATS Meter 3 138 421

4CX 10 rm NYY ATS to LOAD 3 138 421
1.2 [Cable Lugs 10 rm, Material -Copper , Surface-Electro Tinned Pcs 24 8 200
1.3 |Control Cable for Sensing ?Z)QSGZt;mAS;lSO)/O.lS mm) Flexible Cable Meter | 37 91 3,316
1.4 |PVCFlexible Pipe 1.5" dia Meter | 24 41 991
1.5 |Saddle for flexible pipe 1.5" dia local Pcs 30 5 156
1.6 |Royal Plug & Screw 1.5" length Pack 1 178 178
1.7 |PVCTape Adhesive Tape 04 color (Red/Yellow/Black/Blue) Pcs 8 30 242
1.8 |PIB Tape Pcs 1 480 480
1.9 |Royal Bolt 10 no. Pcs 10 19 188
1.10 |Cable Tie L-8" Pack 1 144 144
1.11 |Power Cable Laying & Connection 4CX10 rm NYY Cable Meter | 24 55 1,347

2 Generator Earthing : - -
2.1 |Earthing Boring 80 rft Job 6,030 -
2.2 |Earthing Copper Lead (Boring) 4 SWG Meter | N/A 273 - |CLIENT WILL DONE
2.6 |Gl Pipe 38m dia Meter 503 -
2.3 |Earthing Cable (Termination) 1X 6 rm BYA (Green ) Earthing pit to Termination Bar Meter 10 70 703 [Tentative
2.4 |PVCFlexible Pipe 3/4" dia Meter 5 47 234
2.5 |Saddle for flexible pipe 3/4" dia local Pcs 10 3 31
2.7 |Earthing Block Dimension LXWXD - 200mm X 30mm X 4mm with connection facility Pc 1 2,056 2,056
2.9 |Earthing Cable lugs 6 rm Material -Copper , Surface-Electro Tinned Pcs 5 8 42

3 Exhaust System: - -
3.1 |Exhaust Silencer straight Pipe MS Pipe bore 3", thickness 3mm Meter 3 1,798 5,394
3.2 |Exhaust Bends /Elbow Long radius 90 deg L bow 3" Pcs 2 754 1,508
33 |Exhaust Heat Insulation Insulafti.on Of Pipe with Rockwool (50mm thickness) along with 26SWG Job 1 2,990 2,990

Aluminium sheet clading.
3.4 |Exhaust Fitting All bracket , support must be made with MS angle 50X50X 4, 5 & 6 MM Job 1 2,035 2,035

4 Cooling System: - -
41 |Radiator Ducting As per layout with 22 SWG MS sheet,Angle bar, flat bar support,Canvas cloth etc Sq-ft 20 247 9,875

WXH=2'X1'", L- 5ft (Approx)

5 C issioning Material: - -
5.1 |Radiator coolant Havoline Premix Coolant Liter 10 167 1,667
5.2 |Lube oil SAE 15 W 40 Liter 10 438 4,375
5.3 |Battery electrolyte Specific gravity 1250 Liter 10 94 938

6 DG On site delivery: 0 -
6.1 Loading /Unloading/Lifting Generator dry weight-1200 Kg CWPL | Job 1 -

7 CIVIL WORK: 0 -
7.1 |DG Base for 30kVA DG Base dimension LXW(ft)=8'x4.3', Depth, D- 4" RCC with NCF. Client | Job 1 -

GRAND TOTAL TK (Including VAT & AIT) 136,457

In Word : one hundred thirty-six thousand four hundred fifty-seven Only

Assuring you of our best services and careful attention at all times, we look forward to receiving your valued work order. Please retain the original and return the copy of
this quotation duly sign by you.

N.B : Cost of additional materials required during the commissioning works of the set to be borne by you.

Thanking you.
Yours faithfully

Cross World Power Limited We hereby accept the above terms & Conditions
Md. Ariful Islam (Signature with Seal)

Manager, Sales & Marketing For and on behalf of

01755 514 731 Eastern Bank Limited

Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: (880 2) 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f:(880 2) 5881 5160 | e: info@cross-world.com
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